
From: Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com
Sent: 9/16/2010 1:50:18 PM
To: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

(ZTC@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne (cln@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); 
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com)

Bcc:
Subject: Joint IOU Petition For Modification

Jeanne, Simon, and Zeny,

The Joint IOUs plan to file its Petition for Modification of D.09-09-047 
tomorrow, September 17, 2010. Although we have already generally discussed 
the topics that will be included, attached is a summary with the latest 
updates for your advanced review.

Thanks,

(See attached file: Summary PFM 9.16.10.doc)

Alyssa Cherry 
Regulatory Group
Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar Division 
Southern California Edison 
Internal PAX 43129 External 626-633-3129 

"The reward of a thing well done is to have done it." - Emerson
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